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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	RFP 201810212  Competitive Grant Program for Invasive Aquatic Plant Removal

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	01/21/2020

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	01/29/2020

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	02/03/2020

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Maine Department of Environmental Protection

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposal@maine.gov  RFP administrator Denise Blanchette

	Unless specifically addressed below, all other provisions and clauses of the RFP remain unchanged.




Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answers

	Question #
	Question
	Answer

	1
	I am having trouble discerning what application to use for the RFP due Feb 3rd and the application for Feb 12th.  Is the 2020 application updated 12/6/19 the one I use for the RFP due Feb 3?   And what one will I use for the Feb 12th submittal?


	There is only one deadline and it is February 3, 2020 at 4:00 PM; the February 12 deadline was in reference to the “Initial Application Submission” in 2019.

Yes, use the 2020 application updated 12/6/19 that you found on the website

	2
	On the control grants application for this season do you intend for the uses affected to be listed as they are now with active management, or as they would be if for some reason we were forced to “take a season off” in those places?


	Please list the uses affected as they are now, prior to 2020 control work.  This determination must be based on the condition of the infestation at the end of last season.



	3
	Do we list all new areas we will manage? Even those outside the larger areas of the main waterbody. Areas such as streams?
	Yes. Include all areas that are going to be worked in your project scope and in the detailed work plan for 2020.
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